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From: Botet, Violanda Sent Date: 08/27/2010 11:48 AM
To: Thessin, James H ]RELEASED IN PART BS5| Received Date: 08/27/2010 11:48 AM
cc: Brooks, Waldo W (Chip) N T
BCC: _
Subject: Clinton Foundation Requ&stl J B5
———————————— ®
Jim ~ Here is a request from the Clinton Foundation| - o B5

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer
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From: Thessin, James H B Sent Date: 08/27/2010 12:24 PM |
To: Donovan, Joseph R |RELEASED IN PART B5 Received Date: 08/27/2010 12:27 PM
CC: Botet, Violanda
BCC: =

Subject: | a

Joe,

Clinton Foundation Request‘ i B5
®

BS

My best,

Jim

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Sen_iﬂReviewer

Deputy Legal Adviser

Office of the Legal Adviser
U.S. Department of State
Washington, DC 20520-6421
202-647-8460

From: Botet, Violanda

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:49 AM

To: Thessin, James H

Cc: Brooks, Waldo W (Chip) o —

Subject: Clinton Foundation RequestL B5

Jim ~ Here Is a request from the Clinton Fﬂlnd_atlon‘- _ BS
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[RELEASED IN PART BS|
From; Botet, Violanda Sent Date: 08/27/2010 12:21 PM
To: Brooks, Waldo W (Chip) Received Date: 08/27/2010 12:21 PM
cC:
BCC: —
Subject: FW: Clinton Foundation Request 1 BS

@
Spoke to Jim on this and he plans to speak to the EAP PDAS and get his views. Cheryl is out today and Jim will be out next week.

From: Botet, Violanda

Sent: Friday, August 27, 2010 11:49 AM

To: Thessin, James H

Cc: Brooks, Waldo W (Chip) —

Subject: Clinton Foundation Reque5t| B5

Jim - Here is a request from the Clinton Foundation that you will want to review more carefully.| ] B5

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer|
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